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To: 	 OL PMG;IIIMOIMMIPCOL Army G3/AOC (04)z 
Sent: 	 ay, June 07, 2004 11:13 AM 

Cc: 	 Mr Army G3/AOC 
Subject: 	FW: ACA GTMO EXSUM and Talking points. 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 	

(9)(19 ) -  
Attached please find the EXSUM I plan to submit at 1500 on the ACA report as provided by Mr.a/RNAdditionally find 
the ACA report itself. I will submit the report also, since that will be the first logical request from the leadership when they 
read the EXSUM. Your input prior to the 1500 deadline would be very much appreciated. 
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----Original Messa 
From:  Mr Army G3/AOC 
Sent: 	 day, June 07, 2004 10:56 AM 
To: 	 OL Army G3/AOC 
Subject: 	RE: ACA GTMO EXSUM and Talking points. 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 
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----Original Messa --- 	 (b)th )- l  
From: 	 COL Army G3/AOC 
Sent: 	 aimirie 07 2004 10:13 AM 	 (b)(6) - 2-  To: 	 Mr Army G3/AOC 
Subject: 	RE: ACA GTMO EXSUM and Talking points. (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
ciVecl 5. 

Made a few minor chanes. 

----Original Messa 
From: 	 Mr Army G3/AOC 6)(br -2-  

Sent: 	 on ay, June 07, 2004 9:49 AM 
To: 	 IIIIMEMPCOL Army G3/AOC 	17)(12 
Subject: 	ACA GTMO EXSUM and Talking points. 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

I have attached the memo with talking points and the corrected EXSUM. If you would, please put another set of 
eyes for grammer on it. I think it is better now. How should I handle the one I sent to MG Ryder. Will he get the 
corrected on too. I guess he would through the CC when you send it up-channel. When do you want to gets 
together on teh other stuff? 

(47)02) - z z 

« File: RFI #4a 6-7-04.doc » 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

04 June 04 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

JUl ACA OPERATIONAL VISIT TO GTMO/OSD MEETING: Self-initiated. An executive 
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delegation of the Americarectional Association ACA consisting of Mr. WM" 
(Executive Director), Mr. IIIIII (President) and Mrs 	 (President, 
Organization for Correctional Healthcare) met with .  Mr. 	 ASD SO/LIC. The 
meeting was follow-on activity from an operational visit (15-17 Sep 03) to JTF-GTMO. Mr. 

M. first received the delegation's observations and recommendations in a 
memorandum (29 May 04) and asked to meet with the delegation in person. SO/LIC, 
PAO, Joint Staff and OPMG were represented at the meeting where three themeS 
emerged.1.The delegation's observations are a good news story that will be picked up by 
PAO, promoted in the media and promoted by ACA to the House and Senat Armed 
Service Committees and possibly the Judiciary Committee. Ms. 	 f Fox News, 

 

is at JTF-GTMO now and will be provided a copy of the memo by 0 for possible 
inclusion into her report this weekend. 2. A concept should be explored where, possibly 
within a civil affairs context, correctional experts (referred by ACA will be available to 
provide support in civil authority restoration missions. Mrs. 	spoke about an effort, 
by US correctional systems, to collect humanitarian supplies and send them to correctional 
systems in desperate nations. This initiative will be passed to the appropriate office for 
humanitarian aid within DOD for possible planning options. Provide memo: 

 

aoc.army.pentagon.mil  

(4)(6)- z 

Mr.   MP OPS, C&I 
(‘)( 6 ) - z- 	 @hqda- 
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FOUO 
EXEMPT FROMANDATORY DISCLOSURE -UNDER THE FOIA 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

(U) ECC Tasking Summary #20, DTG 070800JUN04 

(U) Task #4a  Report on ACA operational visit to GTMO/OSD meeting. 

(U) Answer #4a.  : An executive delegation of the American Correctional Association 
(ACA) consisting of Mr. 	Executive Director), Mr. 	President) and Mrs 

(President, Organization for Correctional Healthcare) met with Mr. 
, ASD SO/LIC. The meetingwas a follow-up from an operational Visit (15-17 

Sep 03) to JTF-GTMO. Mr. 	first received the delegation's observations and 
recommendations in a memorandum (29 May 04) and asked to meet with the delegation 
in person. ASD SO/LIC, PAO, Joint Staff and OPMG were represented at the meeting 
where three themes emerged. 

1. The delegation's observations are a good news story that will be picked up by 
PAO, promoted in the media and promoted by ACA to the House and Senate 
Armed Service Committees and possibly the Judiciary Committee. Ms.., 
lug of Fox News, is at JTF-GTMO now and will be provided a copy of 
t e memo by PAO for possible inclusion into her report this weekend. 

2. A concept should be explored where, possibly within a civil affairs eon ext, 
correctional experts (referred 	by ACA) will be available to provide sup on in 

(00' 3  

civilauthorit restoration missions. 
3. Mrs. 	spoke about an effort, by US correctional systems, to collect 

humanitarian supplies and send them to correctional systems in desperate 
nations. This initiative will be passed to the appropriate office for 
humanitarian aid within DOD for possible planning options. 

(b)L 6 ) - z- 
Mr.1111111111111P OPS, C&I 
qda-aoc.army. entagon.mil  6)( 

 COL 	, PMG 00(04- 

(U) Take-Away/Discussion Points 

o Executive Delegation form the American Correctional Association (ACA) conducted 
an operational visit to view the confinement mission of JTF-GTMO (15-17 Sep 03). 

( (6- 
o A report was provided to ASD SO/LIC Mr. 	9 May 04) 

(W&) --  
o Mr...IP met with ACA delegation (04 Jun 04) confirmed ACA's use policy, 

received in person insights on the report and provided guidance to PAO on it's use as 
a good new story. 

FOUO 
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